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H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the;;'g - ; (/?
From: - CCF(T) Rampur. To: - Nodal Officer-cum- CCF(FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.
Subject: - Diversion of 2.1532 ha. of forest land for mining lease approach road and

stacking of raw material for already established stone crusher at Pashada, PO
Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt Shimla H.P. in favour of M/s Bushahr
Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr within jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P.

Memo:
p.-\o

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No.Ft.48-3737/2018 (FCA) dated
03.06.2019 on the subject cited above.
3 In this context, it submitted that reply/to the observations as raised vide Gol -
letter No. HPB/414/1997/ROC/2951 dated 19.03.2019 conveyed vide your office Endst. No.
Ft.48-314-1997(FCA) dated 29.03.2019 has already been submitted to your good office vide this
office letter No.1434 dated 02.7.2019. However, copy of the same is enclosed herewith for favour
information and further action at your end please. \

Encl :- As above 97,/(
Chief Conseevator of Forests, (T)
ampur Bsr. H.P. ({(/

Endst. No. ﬁl’:/ 6?7 Dated Rampur, the ﬂgf';‘”_f ?

Copy is forwarded to DFO Rampur w.r.t. his office Me 688 dated
11.07.2019 for information.

Chief Conservmrests, (T
Rampur Bsr. H.P. CZV
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